
JEFFERSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
Deborah L. Clark, Purchasing Agent 

1149 Pearl Street OFFICE MAIN: (409) 835-8593 
1* Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701 FAX: (409) 835-8456 

Addendum to RFP 

RFP NUMBER: 22-039/MR 

RFP TITLE: Inmate Health Care Services for Jefferson County Correctional 
Facility 

RFP DUE BY: 11:00 am CT, Wednesday, November 30, 2022 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

ISSUED (DATE): November 4, 2022 

To RFP Respondent: This Addendum is an integral part of the RFP package under consideration 
by you as a Respondent in connection with the subject matter herein identified. Jefferson County 
deems all sealed qualifications to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the 
entire RFP Specifications Package — including all addenda. For purposes of clarification, receipt 
of this present Addendum by a Respondent should be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part 
of the Respondent  ’  s sealed RFP response submission. If the RFP response submission has 
already been received by the Jefferson County Purchasing Department, Respondent should 
return this addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the RFP Title, RFP 
Number, and RFP Opening Date and Time, as stated above. 

Reason for Issuance of this Addendum: 

1, Updated contact email addresses. 

2. Mandatory Pre-Proposal conference attendees. 

3. Questions & Answers 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present 
RFP matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 

Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Respondent: 

ATTEST: 

Authorized Signature (Respondent) 

Witness 

Title of Person Signing Above 

Witness 

Typed Name of Business or Individual 

Approved by Date: 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
Deborah L. Clark, Purchasing Agent 

1149 Pearl Street OFFICE MAIN: (409) 835-8593 
1* Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701 FAX: (409) 835-8456 

¢ The new email address for Mistey Reeves is mistey.reeves@jeffcotx.us. The new email 
address for Deborah Clark is deb.clark@jeffcotx.us. 

¢ The following vendors attended the mandatory Pre-proposal Conference Wednesday, 
November 2, 2022. 

o Wellpath 
Vital Care Health Strategic 
Yes Care 
Turn Key Health 
CorrHealth 
Riceland Healthcare System 

o Advanced Correctional Healthcare 
© Questions & Answers. 

o
o
0
o
0
0
0
 

1. Question: The requirements for proposer experience and proposer  ’  s personnel and 
organization are written in two places (section 5 and 6.2 for experience, and 4.7 and 5 
for personnel and organization). There are slight differences between the two 
versions, and we need to know which should be followed. 

Answer: Include all requested information in sections 5 and 6.2 for experience. 
Include all requested information in sections 4.7 and 5. Section 5 contains more 
specific detail for sections 4.7 and 6.2. 

2. Question: Section 6, project requirement, is not listed in the organization of proposal 
content. Can you confirm where in the organization they would prefer this 
information? 

Answer: You can submit your proposal in the order you prefer. The only 
requirements by Jefferson County Purchasing Department are the entire RFP, all 
forms and all requested information is included in your proposal. 

3. Question: We have noticed that the page numbers of the RFP go from 43 of 64 to 34 
of 71. Is there any portion of the RFP that we are missing? 

Answer: The page numbers are off in the RFP. The page numbers to go from 43 of 
64 to 34 of 71. There are a total of 81 pages in the RFP. You are not missing any 
portion of the RFP. 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
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1% Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701 FAX: (409) 835-8456 

4. Question: Please clarify if the County expects responders to respond in detail to every 
section and subsection of the RFP or do we acknowledge the requirements of 
Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, and 7 and provide detailed responses only to section 5. 

Answer: You acknowledge the requirements of the entire RFP when you sign the 
Respondent  ’  s Affidavit. The entire RFP, all forms and all requested information must 
be provided in your proposal. 

5. Questions: Page 40 of 64, Section 4.7 — Will job descriptions suffice instead of 
resumes for on-site key staff since most companies cannot hire until a contract is 
awarded? 

Answer: Provide resumes for staff that you currently have that will be involved in the 
contract, should your company receive the award, as well as job descriptions for staff 
you intend to hire should your company receive the award. 

6. Question: Does the facility currently have an electronic medical records system? If 
so, what is the system? 

Answer: Our current contractor utilizes an electronic medical records system and that 
information would have to be provided by them at their discretion. 

7. Question: Page 36 of 71i. — To what two positions is the County referring? 

Answer: See the staffing requirements on page 40 of 71 and 41 of 71. 

8. Question: Is there an on-site Jail-Based Competency Restoration Program currently in 
operation at the facility? If so, is this is this provided by the current contractor? If so, 
what is the staffing plan for the program and what is the ADP? 

Answer: No. 

9. Question: Page 40 of 71, please provide a copy of the facility  ’  s current staffing matrix 
to include schedule for days of the week, hours per day, and day, evening, and night 
shifts. 

Answer: This information would have to be provided by our current contractor at 
their discretion. 

10. Question: Page 44 of 71, is this a cost-plus contract? If so, please explain how it 
works with reimbursements and reconciliation and in association with the $500,000 
cap. 

Answer: The offerors operational budget plus the $500,000 aggregate cap is the 
proposal amount that should be submitted on the cost proposal form. The $500,000 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
Deborah L. Clark, Purchasing Agent 

1149 Pearl Street OFFICE MAIN: (409) 835-8593 

1% Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701 FAX: (409) 835-8456 

aggregate cap is for off-site medical services for inmates. The County will reimburse 
the contractor for off-site medical services for inmates that exceed the $500,000 cap. 

1 . Question: What is the cost of this year  ’  s current contract? 

Answer: We are currently in a month to month contract with our current contractor. 

Our current monthly cost is $382,992.66. 

12. Question: Please provide the total costs for pharmaceuticals for each of the last 3 

years. 

Answer: The only pharmaceuticals we currently are billed for are HIV medications. 
As of November 1, 2022 the County has paid CorrHealth $471,329.66 for HIV 

medications. All other pharmaceuticals are covered in the current contractors 
Operational Expenses. This information would have to be provided by our current 
contractor at their discretion. In your proposal for RFP 22-039/MR you should 
include all prescription costs (including HIV) medications in your Operational 

Expenses. The County will not pay for HIV medications separately in the award of 

RFP 22-039/MR). 

13. Question: Please provide the total costs for off-site services for each of the last 3 
years. 

Answer: The following are the amounts the County has paid over the aggregate cap. 

April 2018 - March 2019: $562,925.05 
April 2019 - March 2020: $1,155,480.14 
April 2020 — March 2021: $2,113,669.10 
April 2021 — March 2022: $1,437,313.36 

14. Question: Will emergency services (ambulance) transportation be provided by the 
County? 

Answer: See Section 5, Services and Administration, #28. 

15. Question: Is 909 the ADP the County wants responders to use for our responses to the 
RFP? 

Answer: See the Cost Proposal Form, Section 7.1.1. 

16. Question: Are any dialysis services currently being provided on-site? If so, what 

company is providing the services and how many dialysis stations are provided? 

Answer: No. 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
Deborah L. Clark, Purchasing Agent 

1149 Pearl Street OFFICE MAIN: (409) 835-8593 

1* Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701 FAX: (409) 835-8456 

. Question: Would we be able to get a list with a description and quantity of supplies 
used in this project over the last year? 

Answer: This information would have to be provided by our current contractor at 
their discretion. 

18. Question: Could we obtain the average cost of those supplies over the last year? 

Answer: This information would have to be provided by our current contractor at 
their discretion. 

19. Question: Could we obtain a list of pharmaceuticals that the facility needs to have in 
stock? 

Answer: Our current contractor provided a list of medications that are kept on hand. 
This list is shown in Attachment B. 

20. Question: Could we obtain the current labor costs by person, including their full-time 

or part-time status, and their title? 

Answer: This information would have to be provided by our current contractor at 

their discretion. 

2 - Question: How is “  billing period  ” defined for purposes of the cost proposal? Month? 
Year? 

Answer: The offeror will use the “  Cost Proposal Form  ” in the RFP to submit their 
yearly proposal rate. 

22. Question: What sort of costs does the off-site 500k aggregate include? Only medical 
costs? Also transportation, wages for guards, etc? 

Answer: The $500,000 aggregate cap includes off-site medical services only. 

23. Question: Would we be permitted to utilize telemedicine at the facility? 

Answer: Telemedicine would be accepted as an additional service to the required 
service and on site staffing requirements in RFP 22-039/MR. 

24. Question: How detailed do our books need to be for purposes of disclosure to the 
county? In other words, what precise information will be required? 

Answer: The County requires provider information, date of service, original rate of 

services and negotiated rate of services, amount paid, inmate name and services 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
Deborah L. Clark, Purchasing Agent 

1149 Pearl Street OFFICE MAIN: (409) 835-8593 
1* Floor, Beaumont, TX 77701 FAX: (409) 835-8456 

provided for the aggregate cap. For any billing over the contractor  ’  s operational 
budget, the County will require the same information. 

25. Question? Can you describe how the billing will work, generally? In other words, will 
be invoice the county monthly for the inmate services? Any details are appreciated. 

Answer: The accepted annual cost proposal will be divided into a monthly amount 
and the awarded contractor will bill the amount monthly. The awarded contractor 
will also include the detail of funds spent for services toward the aggregate cap 
monthly (as referenced in question 24 above). The awarded contractor will also need 
to provide a detailed staffing analysis of filled and open positions monthly. 

26. Question: Could we obtain the total amount of money paid to CorrHealth by the 
county during their tenure as inmate services provider? 

Answer: As of November 1, 2022 Jefferson County has paid CorrHealth a total of 
$25,223,377.71 for their services. 

27. Question: Could we obtain any approvals through the county commissioner  ’  s court or 
otherwise of sums paid to CorrHealth above and beyond what was called for in the 
original contract? (For example, amounts offered for COVID, unexpected overages, 
etc.?) 

Answer: All contract amendments are attached in Attachment A. 

28. Question: Does any rate standard exist for outside services? 

Answer: No 

29. Question: Is payment of our own corporate employees overseeing this project 
included in the outside services aggregate? 

Answer: No, see question 22. 
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ATTACHMENT A 

Notice of Meeting and Agenda and Minutes 
June 02, 2020 

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 20 - 20 

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred 
Second by: Commissioner Arnold 
In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner 
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred 
Action: APPROVED 

7. Consider and approve budget transfer - Road & Bridge Pct 2 - additional 
cost for road work on Jerry Ware drive 

112-0208-43 11-6036 | ROW CO. & LATERAL ROADS $23,960.00 | 
112-0202-431-3079 | CRUSHED STONE $23,960.00 

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 21 - 21 

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred 
Second by: Commissioner Arnold 
In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner 
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred 
Action: APPROVED 

8. Consider and approve renewal pricing options with CorrHealth for inmate 
medical. (1. Proposed 3% CPI increase, 2.- Proposed to negate off-site 
aggregate cap, 3. Proposed reduction to monthly bill and instead direct 
bill for HIV medication, 4. Proposed true-up for HIV medication for year 1 year 2, 5. Addition of a Full-Time Pharmacy Technician). 

Approved items 1, 3, & 5 and return to talk about 4. 

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 22 - 31 

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver 
Second by: Commissioner Alfred 

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner 
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred 

Action: APPROVED 

9. Consider and approve CARES Act Coronavirus Relief Fund terms and 
conditions. 

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 32 - 57 

Motion by: Commissioner Alfred 

Second by: Commissioner Arnold 
In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner 
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal, Commissioner Alfred 

Action: APPROVED



ATTACHMENT A 

CorrHealth 
to Right! 

May 26", 2020 

Sheriff Stephens, Chief Shauberger and Mrs. Sauer, Procurement Manager 

5030 Highway 69 South 

Beaumont, Texas 77705 

RE: CorrHealth  ’  s 3 Year Annual Renewal Proposal for Continued Partnership to Provide Quality 

and Professional Comprehensive Inmate Medical, Mental/Behavioral and Community 

Healthcare Programs and Services in 2020-2021. 

Dear Sheriff Stephens, Chief Shauberger and Mrs. Sauer, Procurement Manager, 

I/we hope this correspondence finds you, your families and teams staying healthy, strong and 

well as we continue to work through this pandemic. As you  ’  re aware, we engaged in our 

partnership on April 10*, 2018 and we're already deep into the 3 year of our partnership. You, 

your team and Jefferson County are important to us and we  ’  re incredibly proud of our 

partnership with you, as we are of our various achievements and the challenges we  ’  ve overcome 

thus far in our first two years. 

National, industry, state and community best standards of care are essential to us and our 

programs and we are proud of our success managing our team, our programs and services in 

accordance with Texas Commission on Jail Standards and the National Commission on 

Correctional Health Care (NCCHC) standards of care. As we committed to you, your team and 

Jefferson County through the county  ’  s “  RFP# 17-037/YS  ” specific to “  Inmate Healthcare Services 

for the Jefferson County Correctional Facility  ”  , we  ’  ve recruited an impressive team and built a 

quality based program with an emphasis on managing our programs and services on-site and 

decreasing unnecessary off-site transports and mitigating risks and liabilities. We feel our first 

two (2) years have been successful thus far and we believe you agree. 

Do Right! 
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ATTACHMENT A 

pre Gorrteattn 
In the subsequent page, please find our proposal and pricing to continue delivering quality and 

professional comprehensive inmate medical, mental/behavioral and community healthcare 

programs and services to Jefferson County for the term April 10", 2020 through April 9**, 2021. 
Once approved by Jefferson County, please send me an email affirming approval of the 

proposed terms and your approval to move forward. Please also email a signed copy of the 

attached price proposal to me at your convenience. Once you do so, we will immediately return 

a signed Addendum to our Agreement to ensure we move towards completing the renewal as 

soon as possible. 

We greatly appreciate the trust you  ’  ve instilled in us, your unwavering support and our 

partnership with you, your team and Jefferson County over the last 2 years. We very much look 

forward to another successful year and serving and partnering with you, your team and 

Jefferson County for many more years to come. As always, feel free to contact us at any time 

should you or your team have any question, issues, concerns, should you wish to discuss this 

proposal and/or if there  ’  s anything we can do for you and your team. 

Sincerely and always our best, 

yy oad 
Todd Murphy, Co-Founder and President —  _ Victor Hutchinson, Co-Founder and Pres. of Ops 

(214) 563-8224 (214) 274-4907 

victor.hutchinson@mycorrhealth.com todd.murphy@mycorrhealth.com 

Do Right! 
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ATTACHMENT A 

myer Corrteatt i rehensive Inmate Medical, Ment: i ity- 

rograms a vices fi T 

CorrHealth is excited to submit our proposal to continue providing quality comprehensive 

inmate medical, mental/behavioral, ancillary and community based inmate healthcare 

programs and services for the detainees held at the Jefferson County Correctional Facility in 

accordance with the Agreement, which was fully executed on March 26", 2018. Our proposal 

for our 3 year renewal effective April 10, 2020 through April 9", 2021 which consists of: 

Proposed CPI Increase 

As you know, through our response to the county  ’  s RFP, we waived the consumer price index 

(CPI) after our first year of our partnership, which helped the county  ’  s budget through a first 

year savings of $129,739.65 (assuming a 3% annual CPI rate) and a compounded savings of 

$542,782.30 over the five (5) year term (assuming a 3% CPI in years three (3) through five (5). 

Per Section 9.4 specific to the “  Annual Compensation Escalator  ” on page 8 of the Inmate 

Healthcare Services Agreement, CorrHealth is proposing to implement a consumer price index 

(CPi) charge of 3% which will go toward team wage increases which will be critical in securing 

them in securing them and decreasing turn-over rates in this essential and highly competitive 

industry, increased insurance premiums and medication prices. 

Please see the “  3rd Year Renewal Pricing Summary ” section below which details the CP! and 

what it represents in relation to the 2020-2021 price increase. 

Do Rightt 
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ATTACHMENT A 

mp Corrtteatth 
Proposal to Negate the $500,000 Off-Site Aggregate Cap 

Per Section 9.5 specific to the “  Financial Limitations Through the Aggregate Cap  ” on page 9 of 

the Inmate Healthcare Services Agreement, due to the fact there is no benefit for the county to 

pre-pay an aggregate cap for off-site services and care, CorrHealth is proposing to negate/drop 

the $500,000 aggregate cap and credit the $500,000 back to the county in the contract years 

2020-2021 and in the years beyond. 

CorrHealth will provide the same level of claims review and utilization management (UM) 

services and CorrHealth will continue to receive the offsite invoices, verify the patient was an 

inmate at the time the services were provided and remit payment on Jefferson County  ’  s behalf 

for any, and all offsite invoice after each invoice is reconciled through CorrHealth  ’  s claims and 

utilization management (UM) process. By negating the aggregate cap, Jefferson County will 

receive the same negotiated and discounted rates regardless if CorrHealth manages the 

aggregate cap or not. 

Please see the “  3rd Year Renewal Pricing Summary ” section below which details the result of 

negating the $500,000 aggregate off-site cap in relation to the 2020-2021 price increase. 

Do Right! 
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ATTACHMENT A 

mye Goreath 
Proposal to Increase Price to Cover HIV Medications 

According to Jefferson County's response to question #10 in the county  ’  s Addendum #1 to the 

Request for Proposal (RFP)# 17-037/YS, which was released January 24", 2018, the County 

stated managing: 

e 11 inmates with HIV in 2015, 

e 8 inmates with HIV in 2016, 

@ 6 inmates with HIV in 2017, 

Based on these historical metrics, we modeled our HIV medication costs based on 12 inmates 

with HIV, which correlates with the historical metrics provided in the county  ’  s RFP# 17-037/YS 

and Addendum #1. The cost of HIV medications range from $3,500-$5,000 per patient, therefore 

we modeled $4,500 per inmate for HIV medications totaling $54,000 annually. 

According to our medical records in CorEMR, we managed, cared for and provided HIV 

medications for: 

© 96 inmates with HIV from April 10  ‘ through December 31%, 2018 and spent $95,105 on 

HIV medications during that period. 

e 154 inmates with HIV in 2019 and spent $293,425.20 on HIV medications during that year. 

e We  ’  ve managed, cared for and provided HIV medications for 21 inmates with HIV since 

January 1* (through March 2020) and we spent $63,894.05 on HIV medications in the first 

three (3) months of 2020. 

In total, CorrHealth spent $452,424.25 between April 10", 2018 and March 31%, 2020. We 

modeled our HIV medication costs based on the historical metrics provided by the county 

(RFP# 17-037/YS and Addendum #1), but with this population being significantly higher than 

the RFP stated and we expected, we have spent $398,424.25 more than we modeled, 

therefore we are requesting a one-time reconciliation payment totaling $398,424.25. 

To cover HIV medications through the 2021 renewal and in the year  ’  s beyond, CorrHealth is 

proposing to cover HIV medications through the 2021 renewal and in the year  ’  s beyond, 

CorrHealth is proposing to subtract the amount modeled ($54,000) for HIV medications from 

the contract price and continue providing Jefferson County with all HIV medications at a direct _ pass through and at a 0% profit margin. 

Do Right! 
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ATTACHMENT A 

mips Corrttealth 
Proposal to Inc i ications Conti 

Through this proposal, CorrHealth will invoice the county on a monthly basis for the pass- 

through costs of these medications and we will provide supportive documentation to support 

these expenditures along with each monthly invoice. 

Please see the “  3rd Year Renewal Pricing Summary ” section below which details our proposal 

to cover HIV medications in the renewal term of 2020-2021 and in the years beyond. 

Do Right! 
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ATTACHMENT A 

mp CortHealth 

Full-Time Pharmacy Technician 

Due to the vast number of medications required to properly manage the medical and mental 

healthcare programs and services of Jefferson County  ’  s population and the complexity of 

managing this critical and costly component of our program, we are proposing to add a full-time 

Pharmacy Technician to our weekly coverage matrix. We are proposing to implement this 

Pharmacy Technician to be onsite 8 hours per day, 5 days per week, or a total of 40 hours per 

Do Right! 
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As detailed in the fully transparent coverage matrix and pricing model below, the addition of 

the Pharmacy Technician will increase the annual contract price by $61,495.21. Please see the 

“  3rd Year Renewal Pricing Summary ” section below which details the outcome of adding a full- 

time Pharmacy Technician into our coverage matrix and what that position represents in 

relation to the 2020-2021 price increase. 

Proposed Addition of Pharmacy Technician (Fully Transparent Model) 

Positiony 

Jefferson Count: 'y Correctional Facility 
Proposed Staffing Plan 
750 ADI P 24/7 Option 

Total 

Hours 

leharmacy Tech. 

[Total 

7x4 

| 

Proposed Cost: 

“  Weekly.>. 
Eee | 

seoc [$= P's -T§19.25"" | $770.00 = [ $40,040;00 | 

30.00 
$53.90 

Yearly. 24 

0,040.00 
$2,802.80 

2,80_| 0.07 [Total with Relief Factor &   Overt! [azso [asa TT 

Do Rightt 

$19.25 
ss 

Payroll 
Taxes 

Worker's 
Comp (WC)| 

Taxes and 
WC Total 

$53.90 

$132.94 

$219.72 

TOTAL [MESPyAy 

$2,802.80 
| $107.80 | $45,645.60 _| 

$4,564.56 

$6,861.00 

$11,425.56 



ATTACHMENT A 

CorrHealth 
ro Right 

Jefferson County, TX- 3rd Year Renewal and Addition of Pharmacy Tech 

Capacity 750 

ADP 

Contract Term {in years) 

‘  Addition of Pharmacy Tech 
1.14 

, % | 
Annual Plan_|  __Plan/ADP__|  Proposal | 

Personnel - Team Members 
Personnel Staffing Costs _ $57,071.16 z ¥ $285,355.80 
Health Benefit ($400 per FTE) $400.00 $0.53 0.65% | $2,000.00 
“  Team Appreciation (S151perFTE) $151.00 $755.00 

TOTAL Personnel - Team Members| $57,622.16 $288,110.80 

Management Fee - Year 1 : 
Management Fee - Subsequent Years _ 

f $4,033.55 
$4,033.55 7.00% $16,134.20 

$308,278.56 - | 
$21,726,274.80 | 

$61,655.71 
$61,655.71 

$82.24 TOTAL ANNUAL COSTS - Year 1 (including Management Fee)  ’ _ 0 
~ $82.21 - .100.00% “  TOTAL ANNUAL-COSTS - Subsequent Years (including Management Fee) 

PIPD 3 ‘ $0.23, 

Monthly Amount - Year 1 ; | $5,137.98 fF i 
Monthly Amount - Subsequent Years $5,137.98! 

Please see the “  3rd Year Renewal Pricing Summary ” section below which details our proposal 

to add a full-time Pharmacy Technician in the renewal term of 2020-2021 and in the years 

beyond. 

Do Right!



ATTACHMENT A 

30 

myer Corzteatth 
rd icing Summar 

Implementing the Consumer Price Index (CPI)- As Detailed Above 

$4,324,654.97 Current Annual Price (non-inclusive of the one-time transition fee) or 

$360,387.91 Monthly Price (Current Price) 

+ 3% CPI Increase Equating to $129,739.65 for the Contract Years 2020-2021 

= $4,454,394.62 Annual Price or $371,199.55 per Month for the Contract Years 2020-2021 

Negating the Annual $500,00 Aggregate Cap- As Detailed Above 

$4,454,394.62 Annual Price for the Contract Years 2020-2021 

- $500,000 CREDIT TO JEFFERSON COUNTY in negating the $500,000 Aggregate Cap 

= $3,954,394.62 Annually or $329,532.89 per Month for the Contract Year 2020-2021 

HIV Medication Reconciliation and One-Time Reconciliation Based on the Historical Factors 

Provided in the County  ’  s RFP and Addendum #1 and True Utilization of this Population- As 

Detailed Above 

Due to the inaccuracy in the county  ’  s RFP# 17-037/YS and Addendum #1, which is detailed on 

the section above and this population being significantly higher than the RFP stated, CorrHealth 

is requesting a one-time reconciliation totaling $398,424.25. 

CorrHealth  ’  s Billing the County for HIV Medications and the County Considering HIV 

Medications as a Factor in Off-site Services- As Detailed Above 

$3,954,394.62 Annual Price for the Contract Year 2020-2021 

- $54,000 CREDIT TO JEFFERSON COUNTY for HIV medications for the Contract Years 2020- 

2021 

= $3,900,394.62 Annual Price or $325,032.89 per Month for the Contract Years 2020-2021 

Do Right!
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31 

ype Gorzteatth 
Addition of a Full-Time Pharmacy Technician- As Detailed Above 

CorrHealth is proposing to implement a Full-Time Pharmacy Technician to be onsite a total of 

40 hours per week and if accepted by the county, this Pharmacy Technician will increase the 

annual contract price by $61,655.71. 

$3,900,394.62 Annual Price or $325,032.89 per Month for the Contract Years 2020-2021 

+ Addition of a Full-Time Pharmacy Technician Equating to an annual increase of $61,655.71 

for the Contract Years 2020-2021 

= $3,962,050.33 Annual Price or $330,170.86 per month for the contract years 2020-2021. 

$3,962,050.33 annual price or $330,170.86 per month for CorrHealth  ’  s 3rd Year Annual 

Renewal Proposal for continued partnership to provide quality and_ professional 

comprehensive inmate medical, mental/behavioral and community healthcare programs and 

services in 2020-2021 

AND 

One-time reconciliation payment totaling $398,424.25 to reimburse CorrHealth for the 

inaccuracy in the county  ’  s RFP# 17-037/YS and Addendum #1 and this population being 

significantly higher than the RFP stated. 

Todd Murphy, Co-Founder and President Victor Hutchinson, Co-Founder and Pres. of Ops 

(214) 563-8224 (214) 274-4907 

todd.murphy@mycorrhealth.com victor.hutchinson@ mycorrhealth.com 

Do Right!
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[ MEDICATIONS 

BENZYL PEROXIDE 10%GEL 45GRAM TUBE 

HYDROCORTISONE 1%CREAM 30GRAM TUBE 

MICONAZOLE 2% CREAM 30GRAM TUBE 

MICONAZOLE 2% VAG CREAM/7 DAY APPLI 

PREPERATION H CREAM 30 GRAM TUBE 

VISINE A .05% OPTH SOLUTION 15ML BOTTLE [ 

L DEBROX EAR DROPS 15ML BOTTLE i 
Selsun Blue Dandruff Shampoo T 

L_ Tar Shampoo | 
CETIRIZINE 10 MG — 

t 

IBUPROFEN 200MG 

TYLENOL 325 MG 

PEPTO-BISMAL CHEW TABS — 

T 

COLACE 100MG 

SIMETHICONE 

TUMS 

MUCINEX.600MG a 

L MECLIZINE 



ATTACHMENT B 

MEDICATIONS 

Acyclovir 800mg 

Allopurinol 100mg 

Allopurinol 300mg 

Amitriptyline 25mg 

Amitriptyline 50mg 

Amlodipine 2.5mg 

Amlodipine 5mg 

Amlodipine 10mg 

Amoxicillin 500mg 

Aripiprazole 5mg 

Aripiprazole 10mg 

9
 

Aripiprazole 20mg 

Augmentin 875mg 

Atenolol 25mg 

Atenolol 50mg 

Atrovastatin 10mg 

Atrovastatin 20mg 
Atrovastatin  ’  40mg 

Azithromycin 250mg 

Baclofen 20mg 

Benazepril 10mg 

Benztropine 0.5mg 

Benztropine 1mg 

Benztropine 2mg 

Bupropion SR 150mg 

Buspirone 5mg 

Buspirone 10mg 

Buspirone 15mg 

Carbamazepine 200mg 

Carbidopa/Levodopa 25/100mg 
Carvedilol 3.125mg 

Carvedilol 6.25mg 

Carvedilol 12.5mg 

Carvedilol 25mg 

Cephalexin 500mg 

Citalopram 10mg 

Citalopram 20mg 

Citalopram 40mg 

Cipro 500mg 

Clindamycin 150mg 

Clonidine 0.img 

Clonidine 0.2mg 

Clonidine 0.3mg 
Clopidogrel 75mg 

Gyclobenzaprine 10mg i 
ran 



ATTACHMENT B 

MEDICATIONS 

Digoxin 0.125mg 

Digoxin 0.25mg 

Diltiazem 30mg 

Diltiazem ER 120mg 

r Diltiazem ER 180mg 
Diltiazem ER 240mg 

Divalproex DR 250mg 

Divalproex DR 500mg 

Doxazosin 4mg 

Doxazosin 8mg 

Doxycycline Mono 100mg 

Duloxetine 20mg 

Duloxetine 30mg 

Duloxetine 60mg 

Eliquis 2.5mg 

Eliquis 5mg « 
Enalapril Smg 

Enalapril 10mg 

Z Enalapril 20mg 
Escitalopram 10mg 

Les Fluconazole 

Fluoxetine 10mg 

Fluoxetine 20mg 

Fluoxetine 40mg [ 
Furosemide 20mg | Furosemide 40mg 

Gabapentin 300mg 

Gemfibrozil 600mg 

Glimepride 4mg 

Glipizide 5mg 

Glipizide 10mg 

Glyburide 2.5mg 

Glyburide 5mg 

Haldol 5mg 

Haldol 10mg 

| Haldol 20mg 

HCTZ 12.5mg 

HCTZ 25mg 

Hydralazine 25mg 

| Hydralazine 50mg 

Hydroxyzine HCL "Atarax"25mg 
Hydroxyzine HCL "Atarax" 50mg 

Hydrokyzine Pam " Vistaril" 25mg 

Hydrokyzine Pam "Vistaril" 50mg 

Hydroxychlorog (Plaquenil) 



ATTACHMENT B 

MEDICATIONS 
—

$

 

Indomethacin 25mg 
Indomethacin 50mg 

lsoniazid   300mg 

Labetalol 100mg 
Lamotrigine 25mg 
Lamotrigine 100mg 

Levaquin 250mg 

Levaquin 500mg 
Levaquin 750mg 

Levetiracetam 250mg 
Levetiracetam 500mg 
Levothyroxine 25mg 
Levothyroxine 50mg 

Levothyroxine 75mg 
Levothyroxine 100mg 

Lisinopril 2.5mg 
Lisinopril Smg 

Lisinopril 10mg 

Lisinopril 20mg 

Lisinopril 40mg 

lisino-HCTZ 10/12.5mg 

lisino-HCTZ 20/12.5mg 
Lisino-HCTZ 20/25mg 

Lithium 150mg 

Lithium 300mg 

Lithium 450mg 

Losartan 25mg 

Losartan 50mg 

Losartan 100mg 

Lovastatin 40mg 

Meloxicam 7.5mg 

Metformin 500mg 
Metformin 1000mg 
Methimazole 5m; 

Metronidazole 500mg 
Metoprolol 25mg 
Metoprolol 50mg 
Metoprolol 100mg 

Mirtazapine 15mg 

Mirtazapine 30mg 

Mirtazapine 45mg 

Naproxen 500mg 

Niacin 500mg 

Nifedepine XL 30mg 
Nifedipine CR 60mg 

a
r
e
 

|
 

= 



MEDICATIONS 

Nitrofurantoin 100mg 

Nortriptyline 10mg 

Nortriptyline 25mg 

Nortriptyline 50mg 

Nortriptyline 75mg 

Olanzapine 2.5mg 

Olanzapine 5mg 

Olanzapine 10mg 

Olanzapine 20mg 

| Omeprazole 20mg 
Omeprazole 40mg 

Oxcarbazepine 300mg 
Oxcarbazepine 600mg 

I Oxybutynin 5mg 

Pantoprazole 20mg 

Pantoprazole 40mg 

Paroxetine 10mg 

Paroxetine 20mg 

Paroxetine 30mg 

L Paroxetine 40mg 
Penicillin 500mg 

Perphenazine 2mg 

Perphenazine 4mg 

Perphenazine 8mg 

a Potassium 10mg 

Potassium 20mg 

Phenyazopyridine 100mg 

Phenytoin 100mg 

Pravastatin 10mg 

Pravastatin 20mg 

Pravastatin 40mg 

Prazosin img 
Prednisone 2.5mg 

Prednisone 5mg 

Prednisone 10mg 

r Prednisone 20mg 

Promethazine 25mg 

Propranolol 10mg 

Propranolol 20mg 

Quetiapine 50mg 

Quetiapine 200mg 

Quetiapine 300mg 

Rifampin 300mg 

Risperidone 0.5mg 

Risperidone Img 



ATTACHMENT B 

| MEDICATIONS 
| 

Risperidone 2mg 

Risperidone 3mg 

Risperidone 4mg 

Sertraline 25mg 

Sertraline 50mg 

Sertraline 100mg 

Simvastatin 10mg 

Simvastatin 20mg 

Simvastatin 40mg 

Spironolactone 25mg 

Sulfatrim DS 

Tamsulosin 0.4mg 

Terazosin img 

| Terazosin 2mg 
Terazosin 5mg 

Terbinafine 250mg 

| Thioridazine 10mg 

Trazodone 50mg 

Trazodone 100mg 

Trazodone 150mg 

Triam/ HCTZ 37.5/25mg 

Topiramate 25mg 

Topiramate 50mg 

Topiramate 100mg 

Valproic Acid 250mg 

Venlafaxine 37.5mg 

Venlafaxine 75mg 

Verapamil 120mg 

Verapamil 180mg 

Verapamil 240mg 

Warfarin img 

Warfarin 2mg 

Warfarin 4mg 

Warfarin 5mg 

Zipasidone 20mg 



ATTACHMENT B | 

[ BOTTLED MEDS 
Albuterol Sulfate INH 0.083% 

Dextrose INJ 50% 25mg 
Erythromycin opth. Oint 

Fiber original 10gm/i5ml 160z 

Gentamicin Sulfate ophth. 
Glucose 15 gel 
Glucose 45 gel 

Glucose sublinhual tabs 

Hydrocortisone Cream 1% 
Milk of mag susp 

Ondansetron 4mg ODT 

Polyethlene Glyal 3350 
Narcan Spray 

Nitroglycerin 0.4mg SL 
RX Destroyer | 

Lactulose.10g/15ml | 
Selsum Blue Dandruff Shampoo 

’ Permethrin Cream 5% 
Geri-Lanta 

Triamcinolone cream 1% 

| 
Injection Bags 

Normal Saline 500m! bag 

Normal Saline 1000mlI bag 

D5W 500ml bag 
DSW 1000ml bag 

Lactated Ringers 1000ml bag 
0.9% IV Flush 10m! 

NARCOTICS 

Librium 

Tylenol with Cdd #3 

Clonazepam img 
Clonazepam 2mg 
Lorazepam img 

Ativan 2mg/ml vial (fridge) 

Tramadol 



ATTACHMENT B 

Narcan Inj 
Phenergan 25mg/ml   Vial 

Rocephinelgm Vial 

Solu-Medrol 125me/ ml Vial 

REFRIDGERATOR 

Hep A Vaccine 
Hep B Vaccine 

Humulin 70/30 

Humutin N 

Humulin R 

“  Lantus  ” 

- 

Vitamin K INU. 



ATTACHMENT B 

Fiber Laxative 

Stool Softener 

Simethicone 
Gentle Laxative 

Fiberlax Mix 

Glycerin Suppos. 

Enema 

Polyethlene Glycol 3350 

Loperaminde 2 mg 
Meclizine 25mg 

Allergy 4mg 

ASA 325mg 



ATTACHMENT B 

Date Ordered: 

Total: 

ASA 81 mg Chw 

Geri-dryl 25 mg 

Exedrin 

Ibuprofen 200 mg 

Tums 

Tylenol 325mg 

Tylenol 500 MG 

Cetrizine 10mg 

Loratadine 10mg 

Phenylephrine 

Eye Drops 

Ammonia Caps 

Acidophilus 

Vitamin B-2 

Vitamin B-6 

* Calcium 600mg 

Calcium 600mg+ D 

Vitamin D 
Vitamin E 

Fish Oil 

Folic Acid 

Iron Tab 

Magnesium Ox 400 mg 

Therms Vitamin 

Niacin 500mg 

Oyster Calcium 500mg 

Prenatal 

Skin Ointment 

Bactracin Zinc [| 
Miconazole 7 {i 

Hydrocortizone Cream 

Tolnfatate Cream { 

Hemorrhoid Cream 

Silvadine! 

Wart Removal | 

T 


